Official Minutes of the Monticello Community School District Board of Education for the Regular Meeting of July 26, 2021

The Board of Education regular meeting was held on Monday, July 26, 2021 in the Board Room at the High School at 850 East Oak Street, Monticello, Iowa. Board President Craig Stadtmueller called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm. Stadtmueller led the Pledge of Allegiance and read the Monticello CSD mission statement. Board Secretary, Judy Hayen, did roll call. The following directors were present: Stadtmueller, McDermott, Brenneman, and Norton. Absent: Schlarmann. Others present were Judy Hayen, Marcy Gillmore, Brian Jaeger, Pete Temple, Rebecca DeWitte, Denny Folken, Todd Werner, Nick Schauf, and Robyn Ponder.

It was moved by Norton, seconded by Brenneman to approve the agenda as presented with one exception; deletion of Item 3.03 Solar Power Report. This will be added to a future agenda. Ayes: Stadtmueller, McDermott, Brenneman, and Norton. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Congratulations were extended to all the local Great Jones County Fair participants!

The Board welcomed our new High School Principal Nick Schauf.

Principals Denny Folken, Todd Werner, and Nick Schauf each gave a building report. Robyn Ponder gave her curriculum report. Superintendent Brian Jaeger presented the Return to Learn Plan for the 2021-22 School year. The plan will be sent out to staff and the community later this week.

It was moved by Brenneman, seconded by McDermott to approve the following 2021-22 handbooks as presented: Elementary Student & Parent Handbook, Elementary Faculty Handbook, Middle School Student & Parent Handbook, Middle School Faculty Handbook; High School Student & Parent Handbook, Alternative High School Handbook, Activities Department Handbook, the 1-to-1 Technology Handbook, and the Panther Academy Parent Handbook. Ayes: Stadtmueller, McDermott, Brenneman, and Norton. Nays: None. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Norton, seconded by Brenneman to approve the resolution for a Revenue Purpose Statement to Authorize Expenditures from the State Secure an Advanced Vision for Education Fund and Ordering an Election as presented. By roll call vote: Stadtmeuller, aye; McDermott, aye; Brenneman, aye; Norton, aye. Nays: None. Motion carried.

It was moved by Norton, seconded by Brenneman to approve the 2021-22 IASB Legislative Priorities as follows: Mental Health, Early Literacy, Preschool, and Teacher Leadership and Development. Ayes: Stadtmueller, McDermott, Brenneman, and Norton. Nays: None. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Norton, seconded by Brenneman to approve the proposal from Monticello Sports for the athletic and extracurricular equipment, uniforms, apparel, and supplies for the 2021-22 school year as presented. Ayes: Stadtmueller, Brenneman, and Norton. Nays: None. McDermott abstained. Motion carried.

It was moved by Brenneman, seconded by McDermott to approve the second & final reading of Board Policy 405.0 Family and Medical Leave and 405.0R1 Family and Medical Leave Regulations as presented. Ayes: Stadtmueller, McDermott, Brenneman, and Norton. Nays: None. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Norton, seconded by Brenneman to approve the Monticello Sports invoices as presented. Ayes: Stadtmueller, Brenneman, and Norton. Nays: None. McDermott abstained. Motion carried.

It was moved by Brenneman, seconded by Norton to approve the consent agenda items as presented. Ayes: Stadtmueller, McDermott, Brenneman, and Norton. Nays: None. Motion carried.

There were no Board member activity reports.

The Board wanted to let the public know we are excited and ready for a new school year!

There were no suggested agenda items for future work sessions.

The following announcements were made:

- a. Next Work Session is Wednesday, August 11 @ 6:00pm
- b. New Teacher Orientation is Tuesday, August 17 at 8:00am
- c. All Staff Welcome Back Luncheon is Thursday, August 19 at 12:00pm
- d. School starts Monday, August 23, 2021
- e. Next Board Meeting is Monday, August 23 @ 6:00pm

There being no further business, Norton made a motion, seconded by Brenneman to adjourn the meeting at 7:07 pm. Ayes: Stadtmueller, McDermott, Brenneman, and Norton. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Approved:

Attest:

Craig Stadtmueller, President

Judy Hayen, Board Secretary